

A group at the University has been discussing the formation of a University of California Residents Association.

~~We felt it would be a good way~~ ^{provide us with} an opportunity to get together once a year for a meeting and dinner, and ~~regret all requirements~~.

We thought it would be best to have this ^{meeting near the time of} ~~our conjunction~~ with the annual ^{last} post-graduate course in ophthalmology at the university. This course will probably ^{be offered again around} ~~take place~~ Sept. 13-17 of this year.

On Fri night Sept 10 ~~at~~ David Cogan of Boston will give the 3rd annual Proctor lecture, ~~and on Sat~~ ^{at 11 AM} Sept 11th

he will ^{conduct} ~~have~~ a clinic. ~~We then~~ ^{It has been} proposed that the residents meeting take place ^{on} Saturday afternoon, and be followed by an evening dinner. The meeting ^{should} ~~be~~

^{be} open only ^{to} residents and a few invited guests.

The present resident staff

~~is definitely~~ interested in the proposition
and would get together a program
for the occasion. It is felt there is
sufficient new and ~~interesting~~ work now
going on in the eye department to
provide an instructive afternoon.

We would like to ~~receive~~ ^{hear from}
you, and ^{by letter or personally, at the Center during the Friday} ~~hope~~ you approve the
idea. ^{Be happy to arrange the schedule.} If you ~~can~~ have any

comments or recommendations
let us know. ~~They will be welcome.~~ ^{If you}

Please let us know
~~how you feel~~ how you feel
about the proposition, so it will
be ~~possible~~ ^{necessary} to start work ^{soon}
on ~~the~~ ^{the} field program. Best regards,
~~with~~

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

MEDICAL SCHOOL
THE MEDICAL CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 22, CALIFORNIA

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA MEDICAL CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 22, CALIFORNIA

DIVISION OF
OPHTHALMOLOGY

February 16, 1948

Dr. Ernest O. Gunderson
2436 Durant Avenue
Berkeley 4, California

Dear Ernie:

A group at the University has been discussing the formation of a University of California Ophthalmology Residents Association. It would provide us with an opportunity to get together once a year for a meeting and dinner, and renew old acquaintance.

We thought it would be best to have this meeting near the time of the annual fall post-graduate course on Ophthalmology at the University. This course will probably be offered again around September 6 to 10 of this year. On Friday night, September 10, David Cogan of Boston will give the third annual Proctor Lecture. On Saturday morning, September 11, he will conduct a clinic. It has been proposed that the residents meeting take place that Saturday afternoon and be followed by an evening dinner. The meeting would be open only to present and former residents and a few invited guests. The present resident staff is definitely interested in the proposition and would get together a program for the occasion. It is felt that there is sufficient new work now going on in the Eye Department to provide an instructive afternoon.

We would like to hear from you by letter or personally at the Cordes dinner this Friday, and hope you approve the idea. Be thinking it over in the meanwhile. If you have any comments or recommendations, let us know.

Please let us know how you feel about the plan as it will be necessary to start work soon on this fall's program.

Best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Michael J. Hogan, M. D.
Director

MJH:F

James Gowen -
 Sol Marbler -
 Dave Harrington
 Geo Corgan
 Floyd Bond
 Sam Aiken
 Ernie Jenderson
 M. Hogan
 Joseph Smith
 Edmund Godwin
 Ulrich Fetsch
 Emma Dong -
 Rafael Cardero Moreno
 Ross Merrill
 Walter Crawford
 C. C. Dickson

5 staff

Cogan

St Francis Hotel

6:30

Rooms 214 & 217

~~Rooms 214 & 217~~ Cocktails &
 Dinner will cost \$8⁰⁰
 Your presence there is
 requested to defray
 cost of the dinner.

Dear Doctor: -

The first annual meeting ~~and program~~ of
 past and present ^{ophthalmology} residents of the Univ. of Calif
 Med. School will be held ^{at 2 PM} in Toland Hall,
 Univ of Calif Hospital, Saturday Sept 11 1948
 Four papers will be presented by the present
 resident staff. It is planned to have a
 dinner for the group on the same evening.
 Details have not yet been worked out for the
 evening ^{dinner} meeting, but we will notify you very
 soon. We would like to know if you will
 be present at the afternoon meeting and the

dinner meeting.

If you are from out of town it would
 be worthwhile to ^{plan to} attend Dr Davids Cogan's
 13th Annual Procters Lecture on " — — —"
 at 8 Pm Fri Sept 10 & his morning
 clinic Sat Sept 11, & stay over for the
 residents meeting & dinner. Please write
 as soon as possible & say whether you
 can be present.

LIST OF RESIDENTS, DIVISION OF OPHTHALMOLOGY

- 1930-31 *Lat. 7th Street, 450 Sutter St.*
- 1931-32 D. O. Harrington, 384 Post Street, S. F.
- 1932-33 C. L. Welsh, *deceased.*
- 1933-34 T. W. Cowan (Honolulu ?) The Clinic, Thomas Sq. & Hotel Sts. Honolulu 63
- 1934-35 F. Bond, 625 Broadway, San Diego 1, California
- 1935-36 S. D. Aiken 384 Post Street, S. F.
G. S. Campion 490 Post Street, S. F.
(D. O. Harrington, House Officer, S. F. Hospital)
- 1936-37 S. D. Aiken and G. S. Campion
- 1937-38 W. W. Dolfini, 539 G Street, Eureka, California
- 1938-39 E. O. Gunderson, 2511 Hearst Ave., Berkeley 4, *2140 Shattuck*
M. J. Hogan 450 Sutter, S. F. *Berk 4.*
(N. Tesauro, House Officer, S. F. H.) *Albion Bldg. S.F.*
- 1939-40 J. G. Smith, 450 Sutter Street, S. F.
E. D. Godwin, 117 East 4th Street, Long Beach 2, Calif.
A. J. Brinkerhoff, (S.F.H.) 490 Post Street, S. F. 2.
- 1940-41 O. C. Dickson, 2628 Telegraph Ave., Berkeley 4, Calif.
E. D. Godwin See above
H. M. Gray, (S.F.H.) *2014 Leland St. Fresno*
Freemans - ~~Marissa Gray, 2361 Clay Street, S. F. 222~~
- 1941-42 U. A. Fritschl, Medico Dental Bldg., Sacramento, Calif.
O. C. Dickson See above.
J. A. Spencer, (S.F.H.) 450 Sutter Street, S. F. *Rothschild Bldg.*
- 1942-43 S. Mohr, Jr. *450 Sutter* 1500 Lake Street, San Francisco *Walbenwill*
W. A. Fritschl, Medico-Dental Bldg., Sacramento
R. R. Johansen, (SFH) 2140 Shattuck Ave., Berkeley 4, Calif.
- 1943-44 E. Escoto - *Deceased -*
Emma Dong, *1593 Blake St. Berk.*
Margaret Henry (SFH) 384 Post Street, S. F.

1944-45 H. R. Merrill U.S. Army Station 1 Rec. Post Hill, Okla.
Rafael
R. C. ^{del 19}Moreno, Policlínica Barquisimeto, Barquisimeto, Venezuela

1945-46 H. R. Merrill, U. S. Army
Rafael C. Cordero, Moreno above
Dorothy McDonald (SPH) ^{483 - 30th St. Oakland,} ~~2400 Channing Way, Berkeley~~

1946-47 Walter J. Crawford, U.-C. Hospital ~~3970 Market St. Riverside~~
John C. Poore,
James E Powell,
Dudley Bell, *411 - 30th St Oakland*

Jiro Kimura,
John Hollister
Edmund Dempsey ~~450 Center~~ *2453 Park Pl., Redwood City*
Lowell Privett ~~SPH, Boise, Idaho~~ *John F. M^o Senora*

1947-48 John C. Poore
Dudley Bell
James Powell
Jiro Kimura
John Hollister
Robert Cook
Walter J. Crawford, SPH
Daniel Vaughan
Erica Schwartz
Marol Wiche
Jack Liddall

1936 Oct 8
Clin } Assoc. Clin Prof
Corder - Prof. 1978 } of Ophthalm.

Sharon P. Table 1938 technician *through*
Orthoptic Clinic 1939 closed
1940 Feb
1946

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA MEDICAL CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 22, CALIFORNIA

DIVISION OF
OPHTHALMOLOGY

August 17, 1948

Dr. Crowell Board
311 South First Street
San Jose, 23, California

Dear Doctor Board:

The first annual meeting of the past and present Ophthalmology Residents of the University of California Medical School will be held at 2:00 P.M. in Toland Hall, University of California Hospital, Saturday, September 11, 1948.

Four papers will be presented by the present resident staff.

It is planned to have a dinner for the group on the same evening at 6:30 P.M. at the St. Francis Hotel, Rooms 214 and 217. Cocktails and dinner will cost \$8.00.

If you are coming from out of town, it would be worthwhile to plan to attend Dr. David G. Cogan's Third Annual Francis I. Proctor Lecture, "The Physio-Pathologic Basis for Some of the Signs and Symptoms of Corneal Disease", at 8:30 P.M., Friday evening September 10, 1948 and his morning clinic, Saturday, September 11, 1948 at 8:30 A.M. both in Toland Hall, and stay over for the residents meeting and dinner.

Please write as soon as possible and say whether you can be present. If you plan to attend the dinner on Saturday evening, your personal check to cover the cost will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

MJH:MG

Michael J. Hogan, M. D.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA MEDICAL CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 22, CALIFORNIA

DIVISION OF
OPHTHALMOLOGY

March 2, 1953

Dear Doctor Harrington:

The date for the Fifth Annual Alumni Meeting
of the University of California Eye Residents' is Friday,
April 17th.

Clinical Session	10:00 to 12 noon	Eye Clinic, Rm. 325
Scientific Session	1:00 to 4:00	Dermatology Conference Rm. - 338
Stag Dinner	6:00 p. m.	Bohemian Club

We would like to see you at the University of California
Eye Residents' Get-Together April 17th. Will you be able to
attend? Yes No

If you plan to attend please forward your check (\$15.00)
payable to me.

Vernon Lightfoot, M. D.
Assistant Resident
Department of Ophthalmology
Medical School Building
University of California Medical Center
San Francisco 22, California

*Sorry I'm leaving for the East
that night.*

Dave Harrington

History - Figure 10



History - Figure 11

1. Annual Business Meeting: check one
_____ Saturday, April 30 _____
_____ Friday, April 29 _____

2. Any corrections to Membership List? _____
note: telephone number _____

3. Please give names and ages of your children _____

4. News notes for Residents Quarterly _____

5. 1954-55 Dues paid: Yes _____ No _____

6. Suggestion for the name of quarterly publication:
Mullen

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA EYE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Aiken, Samuel D.	1154 Montgomery Street, Santa Rosa, Calif.	Santa Rosa 7960
Beard, Crowell	220 Meridian Road, San Jose, California	Cypress 4-7888
Campion, George S.	490 Post St., San Francisco	EXbrook 2-4437
Cook, Robert Dean	220 Meridian Road, San Jose, California	Cypress 4-7888
Cordes, Frederick C.	384 Post Street, San Francisco	EXbrook 2-5252
Cowan, T. W.	Straub Clinic, Thomas Sq. & Hotel Sts. Honolulu, T. H.	
Crawford, Joseph Wm.	490 Post Street, San Francisco	EXbrook 2-4437
Crawford, Walter J.	4296 Orange Ave., Riverside, California	
Dickey, C. Allen	450 Sutter St., San Francisco	Sutter 1-3232
Dickson, Owen C.	2320 Channing Way, Berkeley, Calif.	AShberry 3-1413
Dong, Emma	901 Padre, Salinas, California	
Fritschi, Ulrich A.	Medico Dental Bldg., Sacramento, Calif.	Gilbert 2-8969
Garron, Levon K.	426 - 17th St., Oakland, Calif.	Glencourt 1-2326
Grow, Kenneth A.	133 South Lasky Drive, Beverly Hills, Calif.	Crestview 5-5351
Godwin, Edmund D.	117 E. Eighth St., Long Beach, California	
Grindle, Lincoln	332 Marguerite Ave., Corona Del Mar, Calif.	
Gunderson, Ernest O.	2140 Shattuck Ave., Berkeley, Calif.	AShberry 3-4630
Harrington, David O.	384 Post St., San Francisco	Sutter 1-3322
Henry, Daniel W.	617 Diagonal, Clarkston, Washington	
Henry, Margaret	384 Post St., San Francisco	DOuglas 2-7057
Hogan, Michael J.	450 Sutter St., San Francisco	DOuglas 2-3169
Hollister, John F.	Woodland Clinic, 650 3rd St., Woodland, Calif.	
Johanson, Raymond R.	2140 Shattuck Ave., Berkeley, California	THornwall 3-0909
Kimura, Samuel J.	1006 Amite Ave., Berkeley, California	AShberry 3-5405
Klingel, Robert W.	Stonestown Medical Bldg., San Francisco	LOmbard 4-5700

University of California Eye Residents Association

Lightfoot, Vernon F.	52 North First East, Logan, Utah	
Maisler, Sol	450 Sutter St., San Francisco	Garfield 1-4567
Merrill, H. Ross	3251 Fourth Ave., San Diego, California	
Miller, Lowell C.	1420 North Columbus Ave., Glendale, Calif.	
Mullen, Raymond S.	3780 Twelfth St., Riverside, Calif.	
Nelson, Wm. R.	1024 J Street, Modesto, California	
Poore, John C.	571 Hamilton Ave., Palo Alto, California	Davenport 2-8740
Powell, James R.	Medico Dental Bldg., Stockton, California	
Privett, Lowell B.	205 N. 10th Street, Boise, Idaho	
Rosenberg, Alan J.	450 Sutter St., San Francisco	Douglas 2-2240
Shaffer, Robert N.	490 Post St., San Francisco	Yukon 6-0220
Smith, Joseph G.	730 Seventh St., Eureka, California	
Spencer, James A.	135 Montevista, Watsonville, California	
Swett, Wilber F.	490 Post St., San Francisco	Garfield 1-5114
Schwartz, Ariah	Heed Fellow: returning 6/30/55	
Thygeson, Phillips	220 Meridian Road, San Jose, California	Cypress 4-7888
Tour, Robert L.	384 Post St., San Francisco	Edbrook 2-5252
Vaughan, Daniel G.,	220 Meridian Road, San Jose, California	Cypress 4-7888
White, Orson W.	524 South 8th East, Salt Lake City, Utah	
Wick, H. Ward	858 - 4th St., Santa Rosa, California	Santa Rosa 4944

* * * * *

Present U. C. Eye Residents:

Third Year:

Lyon, James M.	149 Alma St., San Francisco	Overland 1-1198
Rex, Earl G.	141 Park Plaza, Westlake Park, San Francisco	Plaza 5-0571
Seiff, Stephen S.	1353 20th Ave., San Francisco	Lombard 4-4197

Second Year:

Asbury, Taylor	1424 20th Ave., San Francisco	SEabright 1-5438
Hoyt, Wm. F.	1950 Green Street, San Francisco	Fillmore 6-7007
Sorenson, Lionel W.	15132 Brewster St., Los Gatos, California	Franklin 80790

University of California Eye Residents Association

3

First Year:

Hopkins, Robert E.	1356 3rd Ave., San Francisco (Perm.address:1035 Remington,Sunnyvale)	MOntrose 4-0359
Kohl, Justin Wm.	34 Hillway Street, San Francisco	LOmbard 4-1643
Mettier, Stacy R., Jr.	55 San Anselmo Ave., San Francisco	LOmbard 4-1920

Present Foreign Heller Scholar:

Hibson, Samuel W. N.	251 Parnassus Ave., San Francisco	SEabright 1-2294
----------------------	-----------------------------------	------------------

Past Foreign Heller Scholars:

König, Heinrich H.	Seilerstrasse 22, Bern, Switzerland
Rotter, Hans	Wallensteinstr. 55/14, Vienna 20, Austria
Morales (Ledesma) Virgilio	Calderon de la Barca No. 22, Polanco, Mexico, D.F.